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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This stone house was built in 1797 and was the first stone
house in Knox County. The architect, Thomas Hope, was brought
from Charleston, South Carolina. The two-story stone house has
a stark dignity with its flat, unbroken facade and large chimneys
that project out from the end walls. Architecturally, it is an
early development of the hall-passage-parlor-type of construction,
one room deep and two stories high. The central passage has
double doors at each end which can be left open in the summer.
The parlor and the hall to the left and to the right of the
passage contain paneled shutters which fold back into the case-
ments as protection from the Indians as well as the summer sun.
The pendant scrolls under the cornices are reminiscent of the
French influence which Hope found in South Carolina.

The main part of the house is a rectanglel42' x 2U'; in
addition to its two stories, it has a deep basement and an
attic. The kitchen wing, without basement or attic, is on a lower
floor level with three steps leading down to it from the hall
or dining room. It was probably the last part of the house
built and likely the first attached kitchen in East Tennessee.
The main walls throughout the house are rough blocks of red
marble, while the corners of the chimneys, and the belt course
are quarried blue limestone, giving a variety to the masonry
that is. effectlve

The inside of the house is restored to its original form.
The small portico on the front was probably not orlglnal gince
it covers the keystone above the front door and will most likely
be removed soon as more study is done by the Knox County Associa-
tion for the Preservation of Tennessee Antiquities group.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This house was built by an important settler in Tennessee
in 1797. Francis Alexander Ramsey was a pioneéer citizen and
a public official on the Tepnnessee frontier for 37 years. He
was the father of the distinguished historian, Dr. James G. M.
Ramsey and of Knoxville's first elected mayor, William B. A.
Ramsey. F. A. Ramsey served as an official in the Washington
County government, in the State of Franklin, in the territorial
government and in the State of Tennessee. After building Ramsey
House his family grew up there and became productive citizens
as well. "Colonel" Ramsey served on the board of Blount College,
later the University of Tennessee. When he died in 1820 he had
just been appointed president of the Knoxville branch of the new
state bank. Some of the Ramsey family continued to live there
until the Civil War when Alexander, son of the builder, took
the family to South Carolina for safety. Later the house was
sold and changed hands until 1952 when the Association for the
Preservation of Tennessee Antiguities acquired the property
and began restoration. = -

In addition to the significant family who built the house,
Ramsey House marks a transitional period in Tennessee as an
example of a fine home that replaced the log house in the latter
part of the eighteenth century.




Bowman, Eljzabeth S. and Folmsbee, Stanley J.
Tennessee Historical Quarterly XXIV (1965), No. 3, pp. 203-218.

Bowman, Elizabeth S., "Swan Pond: Francis Alexander Ramsey's

"The Ramsey House,"

Stone House," in the East Tennessee H'storical Society Publications

No. 27, (1955.)
Ramsey, J. G. M. Annals of Tennessee, (Charleston, 1853).
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-

tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89.665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been

evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service.
level of significance of this nomination is:
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The recommended

Local

O

National

Sam B. Smith

Name

Chairman
Title Tenneessee Historical Comm.
Date

6-18-69

National Register.

1 hereby certify that this property is included in the
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Chief, Office of Archeology and Historic Preservation
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Keeper of The National Register
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (1f known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This stone house was built in 1797 and was the first stone house
in Knox County. The architect, Thomas Hope, was brought from Charles-
ton, S. C. The two-story stone house has a staek dignity with its
flat, unbroken facade and large chimneys that project out from the end
walls. Architecturally, it is an early development of the hall -
passage - parlor - type of construction, one room deep and two stories
high. The central passage has double doors at each end which can be
left open in the summer. The parlor and the hall to the left and to
the right of the passage contain paneled shutters which fold back into
the casements as protection from the Indians as well as the summer sun
The pendant scrolls under the cornices are reminiscent of the French
influence which Hope found in South Carclina.

The main part of the house is a rectangle 42x2u feet; in addition
to its two stories, both high, it has a deep basement and an attic.
The kitchen wing, without basement or attic, is on a lower floor levell
with three steps leading down to it from the hall or dining room, It
was probably the last part of the house built and likely the first
attached kitchen in East Temnessee. The main walls throughout the
house are rough blocks of red marble, while the corners of the house,
the Tlat arches above the windows, the corners of the chimneys, and
the belt course are quarried blue limestone, giving a variety to the
masonry that is effective.

The inside of the house is restored to its original form with the
stairs, doors, etc. The small portico on the front was probably not
original since it covers the keystone above the front door and will
most likely be removed soon as more study is done by the Knox County
Association for Preservation of Tennessee group.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (Include Personages, Dates, Evwants, Etc.)

This house was built by an important settler in Tennessee in 1797.
Francis Alexander Ramsey was a pioneer citizen and a public official
on the Temnessee frontier for 37 years, He was the father of the disq
tinguished historian, Dr. James 6. M. Ramsey and of Knoxville's first
elected mayor, William B. A. Ramsey. Francis Alexander Ramsey served
as an official in the Washington County government, in the State of
Franklin, in the territorial government and in the State of Tennessee.
After building Ramsey House his family grew up there and became pro-
ductive citizens as well. "Colonel'Ramsey served on the board of
Blount College, later the University of Tennessee. When he died in
1820 he had just been appointed president of the Knoxville branch of
the new State bank. Some of the Ramsey family continued to live
there until the Civil War when Alexander, son of the builder, took
the family to South Carolina for safety. Later the house was sold
and changed hands until 1952 when the Tennessee Association for Pres-
ervation of Tennessee Antiquities acquired the property and began
restoration.

In addition to the significant family who built the house, Ramsey
House marks a transitional period in Tennessee as an example of a
fine home that replaced the log house in the latter part of the
eighteenth century.




Bowman, Elizabeth S. & Stanley J. Folmsbee, "The Ramsey House,"
in Tennessee Historical Quarterly, XXIV (1965), No. 3, pp. 203-218.

lu

2., Bowman, Elizabeth S., "Swan Pond: Francis Alexander Ramsey's
Stone House," in East Tennessee Historical Society Publications

No. 27, (1955).
3. Ramsey, J.G. M.,_Annals of Tennessee, (Charleston, 1853).
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tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
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